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CHARLOTTE- MECKLENBURG
PLaNnNING CovMMISSION

INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 9, 1996
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: M&m&m, Jr. ﬁlg

Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 90-2 b
. y NCNB TR U/A The FNB of
Tax Parcel # 181-124-03 of Boston TR

At.tac-:hed is a specific plan for the BP gas station at the corner of Sharon Amity and Randolph Road. This
existing gas station backs up to the above mentioned rezoning petition. The owners of the shopping 'center
hav.e leased a small portion of the conditionally zoned property to the owner gas station. The BP gas
station plans to build a accessory car wash on this piece of property. We have reviewed this proposed
plan and find it to be within the guidelines of the approved conditional plan. Please use this plan when
evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.

This car 'v»tash represents a 432sqft. addition to the shopping center. This will be counted toward the one
time addition of up to 1,000sqft. as allowed by the zoning regulations.
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CHARLDTTE - MECKLENBURG
P LANNING CoMMISSION

INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 28, 1998

TO: Robert Brandon FROM:
Zoning Administrator

Martin R. Cramton, Jr. W\QQ/

Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 90-2 NCNB TR U/A The FNB of Boston. Tax
parcel 181-124-03.

Attached is a site plan clarifying the building area square footage for the Cotswold Mall. The allowable
square footage is 287, 125. This plan also reduces the required parking to 1 space per 250 square feet which
is allowable under the present ordinance. Since these changes are compatible with the presently

conditional plan I am administratively approving this site plan. Please use this revised plan when
this site for building permits and certificates of occupancy.

approved
evaluating
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